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Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

XX February 2025

CERTIFIED MAIL

Kyle Evans, President
Stoney’s Sand & Gravel, LLC
9181 Highway 41

Lemoore, CA 93245

CERTIFIED MAIL

Craig and Ciana Gomes Family Trust
14621 Jersey Avenue
Hanford, CA 93230

CERTIFIED MAIL

Robert Tuttrup, Vice President
Leprino Foods Company

351 N. Belle Haven Dr.
Lemoore, CA 93245

CERTIFIED MAIL

Jarret Marinez
19705 Grangeville Avenue
Lemoore, CA 93245

CERTIFIED MAIL

J.T. Maldonado

Marquez Brothers International, Inc
612 W. 5! Street

Hanford, CA 93230

CERTIFIED MAIL

Edward E. Hutchison
2983 Gird Road
Fallbrook, CA 92028

CERTIFIED MAIL

Dennis Thomas, President
J.N.D. Thomas Company, Inc.
22052 W. Everett Ave.
Riverdale, CA 93656

[TENTATIVE] RESCISSION OF CLEANUP AND ABATEMENT ORDER R5-2016-
0704, MARQUEZ BROTHERS INTERNATIONAL, INC; STONEY’S SAND & GRAVEL,
LLC; LEPRINO FOODS COMPANY; J.N.D. THOMAS COMPANY, INC., CRAIG &
CIANA GOMES FAMILY TRUST; AND EDWARD E. HUTCHISON, JACKSON AND
20™ AVENUES WASTE SITE, LEMOORE, KINGS COUNTY, CIWQS ID 814728

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board staff have reviewed all of the
technical reports required by Cleanup and Abatement Order (CAO) R5-2016-0704,
which was issued by the Assistant Executive Officer on 22 January 2016. The
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Kyle Evans et al. -2- XX February 2025
Jackson and 20th Avenues Waste Site

compliance review and evaluation indicates that the dischargers named on the CAO
have completed the requirements of Cleanup and Abatement Order R5-2016-0704.

Based on this information, Cleanup and Abatement Order R5-2016-0704 is hereby
rescinded.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jeff Hannel at
(559) 445-6193 or jeffrey.hannel@waterboards.ca.gov.

Patrick Pulupa
Executive Officer

CC: Yvonne West, Office of Enforcement, State Water Resources Control Board
Naomi Rubin, Office of Enforcement, State Water Resources Control Board
Troy Hommerding, Kings County Environmental Health, Hanford
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